



Minutes of the Bayside Mental Health Network

31st July 2017

<u>Attendees:</u>			
<i>Michael Roennfeldt</i>	<i>FSG</i>	<i>Kerry Munden</i>	<i>FSG – Mara Project</i>
<i>Sonia Boyd</i>	<i>BSPHN</i>	<i>Carissa Griffiths</i>	<i>BSPHN</i>
<i>Rob Spencer</i>	<i>RDN Coordinator</i>	<i>Jan Elston</i>	<i>RAQ</i>
<i>Katherine Johnston</i>	<i>MAX Employment</i>	<i>Janice Callaghan</i>	<i>MSAMHS</i>
<i>Franc Hayes</i>	<i>Open Minds</i>	<i>Liz Dwyer</i>	<i>Department Human Services</i>
<i>Prajakla Vavale</i>	<i>Maybanke</i>	<i>Kate O’Keefe</i>	<i>MSAMHS</i>
<i>Tracey Slater</i>	<i>Centacare</i>	<i>Shalane Anderson</i>	<i>Headspace</i>
<i>Anna Collett</i>	<i>QuIHN</i>	<i>Carolyn Monck</i>	<i>MSAMHS</i>
<u>Apologies:</u>			
<i>Connie Anastasiou</i>	<i>Yuli Burri Ba</i>	<i>Matt Gordon</i>	<i>RFQ</i>
<i>Mal Mosely</i>	<i>IFS Families Together</i>		
<i>Gareth Howell</i>	<i>FSG</i>		
<i>Paul Fitzpatrick</i>	<i>Brisbane Bayside Crime Stoppers</i>		

Name of Meeting: Bayside Mental Health Network		Date/Time: 31 st July 2017, 2:00 – 3:30pm
Chair: Jan Elston		Minutes: Kate O’Keefe
Agenda item	Summary of Discussion	Actions
1 Welcome	Chair welcomed the group. Welcome to new services to the meeting for the first time.	
2 Apologies	See noted above	
3 Minutes	Confirmation of Previous Minutes	
	The notes of the previous meeting were confirmed by Janice Callaghan and Shalane Anderson	
4 Topic Discussion/Guest Speaker		
4.1 Topic discussion Prioritising themes and actions for Bayside Mental Health Network	Themes identified at June meeting were prioritised by members.	 Prioritised themes August meeting.doc Working group established to discuss Collaborative Project. Group will provide feedback at next network meeting.
5 Business Arising		
	N/A	
6 Standing Agenda Items	Summary of Discussion	Actions
6.1 Mental Health and Wellbeing HUB	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> • QMHC funded • Maudsley training – Wheel of Wellbeing occurring • Co-presented at National Suicide Prevention Conference 	
6.2 Collaborative website	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Encourage members to register events on the website • Links to referral forms for Care Coordination are available on site • www.mentalhealthcollaborative.com.au 	

6.3 Care Coordination Program	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Referrals/Presentations are welcome on the day (with consent) • Queries please contact kate.okeefe@health.qld.gov.au or 0417 239 948 	 Metro South Brochure - 28.03.17.1
6.4 Thrive by the Bay and Mental Health Week events	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Considering 3 sites - Alexandra Hills TAFE , Beth Boyd Park (Thorntlands) and Wellington Point Reserve • Rotary will provide sausage sizzle • Coffee van on site for event • Focus on fun and inclusive activities • Thrive by the Bay 6 October 10am – 2pm • Contact Tracey Slater for further information tracey.slater@bnecentacare.net.au 	
6.3 Greater South Joint Mental Health – Steering Committee	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Next meeting to be held 8/8/17 	Feedback at next meeting
6.4 Service updates and Info Sharing	<p>FSG - BBQ at Peer Hub Wynnum 12pm Friday 28/7</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Community meal 26/8 at Hemmant Flexi School <p>BSPHN</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Low Intensity Mental Health Support launching Brisbane South 14/8. Artius Health is providing face to face, phone or skype sessions across a range of hours. Self-referral encouraged. Average six sessions, but more available. <p>RDN</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Working with NDIA to bring workshops for clients to Redlands <p>QuiHN</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Parenting group – Treehouse • Dual diagnosis group – MAISE • Following Redlands community ICE forum, QuiHN are looking to partner with Redlands Community Centre to run Significant Other Support 	CG will provide promotional materials when available

	groups.	
7. Upcoming Education session & Network Meeting		
7.1 MHPN Education Session:	Friday 8 th September Cleveland Library 9:15am – 11:30am Topic: Models of Housing Support	
Next meeting	Date: Monday 28/8/17 Time: 2.00 – 3.30pm Venue: Headspace Capalaba Please send agenda items to tgsjmhc@gmail.com	

DRAFT